
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 
 
MONDAY, 8 MAY, 2006 at 18:00 HRS 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE. 
 
 
MEMBERS: Councillors Haley (Chair), Basu, Beacham, Bloch, Dobbie, E Prescott,  

Knight, Newton, Patel (Deputy Chair), and Rice 
 

 
 
AGENDA 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE    
 
2. URGENT BUSINESS:    
 
 The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business.  (Late 

items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear.  New items will 
be dealt with at item 12 below). 
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:    
 
 A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the Authority 

at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and 
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the 
interest becomes apparent.  

 
A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that 
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the 
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the 
member’s judgement of the public interest. 
 

4. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS:    
 
 To consider receiving deputations and/or petitions in accordance with Standing Order 

37, part E.8. 
 



 

2 

5. MINUTES:  (PAGES 1 - 6)  
 
 To approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the Licensing Committee held on 

21 March 2006 (attached). 
 

6. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE:  (PAGES 7 - 10)  
 
 The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for each of the 

hearings considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is 
attached. 
 

7. SHELTON HOTEL, AL-MANSOOR AND TANDOORI RESTAURANT, 60 
WIGHTMAN ROAD, N4 (HARRINGAY WARD): (REPORT TO FOLLOW)   

 
 To consider an application for a Premises License to provide a licensable activity in 

the form of Late Night Refreshment and Regulated Entertainment. 
 

8. HARAN RESTAURANT, 399 GREEN LANES, N8 (HARRINGAY WARD):  (PAGES 
11 - 16)  

 
 To consider an application for a Premises License to provide a licensable activity in 

the form of Late Night Refreshment. 
 

9. LAILA SNOOKER & SOCIAL CLUB, 3 VICARAGE PARADE, WEST GREEN ROAD 
N15 (WEST GREEN WARD):  (PAGES 17 - 22)  

 
 To consider an application for a Premises License to provide a licensable activity in 

the form of Supply of Alcohol. 
 

10. STAR BAR, 18-20 PARK ROAD, N8 (CROUCH END WARD):  (PAGES 23 - 26)  
 
 To consider an application for a vary to a premises licence to provide a licensable 

activity in the form of Supply of Alcohol, Provision of Regulated Entertainment and 
Provision of Entertainment. 
 

11. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS:    
 
 To consider any new items admitted under item 2 above. 

 
 
YUNIEA SEMAMBO 
Head of Member Services  
5th Floor 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

NICOLAS MATTIS 
Principal Support Officer (Council) 
Tel: 020 489 2916 
Fax: 020 489 2660 
e-mail: nicolas.mattis@haringey.gov.uk 
 

21 April 2006  



MINUTES OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE (2003 LICENSING ACT) 
21 March 2006 

1 

 
Councillors:  Haley (Chair), *Patel (Vice Chair), *Beacham, Bloch, *H Brown, Dobbie, 
Floyd, *Knight, Reynolds, Newton, *Basu, E Prescott and Rice 
 
* denotes members present 
 
 
LC31 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1) 
 Apologies were received from Councillors E Prescott, Rice, Newton and 

Dobbie. 
  
LC32 URGENT BUSINESS (Agenda Item 2) 
 No items of urgent business were received.  
 
LC33 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Agenda Item 3) 
 No declarations of interest were received. 
 
LC34  DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS (Agenda Item 4) 
 
 No deputations or petitions were recieved 
 
LC35 MNUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS OF LICENSING COMMITTEE  

(Agenda Item 4) 
  
 RESOLVED 
 That the Committee approve the Minutes of the Licensing Committee of 14 

March 2006. 
  
LC36  KURDISH COMMUNITY EVENT, Finsbury Park, N4 (Agenda Item 7): 

The Chair agreed to receive some late documents and plans from the 
applicant which sought to address previous concerns raised by the 
responsible authorities.   The meeting was adjourned for 20 minutes so that  
the officers had time to consider the late information. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 7.30pm and the Chair ran through the order of 
proceedings and introduced those present. 
 
In answer to questions from members, the applicant explained that there 
would be no fireworks at this event and 3,000 tickets had been printed; to 
date 1,000 had been sold but there would be some sales at the door.  He 
explained that this was not a political event and stressed it’s cultural 
significance to the Kurdish people.  There would be no bonfire and fireworks 
and he felt this represented a large sacrifice in the interests of public safety.  
He also felt he was acting in the public interest by holding one large 
organised event rather than the possibility of many private events which 
could pose a fire risk.  Only cold food would be served, no alcoholic 
beverages and no glass; an adequate number of toilets would be provided 
and attendees had been advised not to bring cars.  The Licensing Officer 
confirmed that Traffic Management had said that parking attendants were 
unnecessary.   

Agenda Item 5Page 1



MINUTES OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE (2003 LICENSING ACT) 
21 March 2006 

2 

 
An objector (local resident) was present and outlined her concerns about 
people bringing fireworks into the event illegally and felt that the general 
organisation with regards to health and safety was inadequate.  She was 
also concerned about a report in the Londoner that a crowd of 25,000 was 
possible.   
 
The applicant explained that the door number would not be this excessive (a) 
because only 3,000 tickets had been printed and (b) there were events up 
and down the country this year so there would be less people travelling to the 
Haringey event.  He was respectful of local residents end confirmed that 
music would be turned off at 10.30 sharp.  Also, all stewards working at the 
event had been trained in public safety and would be required to attend a 
briefing before the event.   
 
The responsible authorities (Fire, Police and the Health and Safety Officers) 
then questioned the applicant about the revised plans submitted at the 
meeting and requested the extra information set out in the Appendix to these 
minutes. 
 
In summing up, the Chair stated that Haringey was a cosmopolitan borough 
and keen to support community events but it also had to meet it’s obligation 
under the Licensing Act 2003 and support it’s objectives:  i) the prevention of 
crime and disorder; ii) public safety; iii) the prevention of public nuisance and 
iv) the protection of children from harm.   
 
RESOLVED 
The Committee decided to grant the application, subject to the conditions set 
out in the appendix to these minutes being fulfilled, and confirmation of these 
being sent to the Licensing Manager by close of business on 22 March 2006. 

 
REASONS:  The Committee decided that it was necessary to impose the 
conditions as set out in the appendix to these minutes in order to promote the 
four objectives of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
Informative:  The Committee felt that in future tickets should not be sold on 
the door for community events and that any issues arising from this event 
should be fed back to the Licensing Committee for future reference. 
 
NB:  Members subsequently decided to extend the deadline to close of 
business on 23rd March and the applicant fulfilled all the conditions 

 
The meeting ended at  11pm 
 
…………………………………… 
Councillor JAYANTI PATEL 
Vice-Chair of Licensing Committee  
 
Date……………………………… 
 

Page 2



APPENDIX TO THE MINUTES 
 

That the application be granted subject to the further requests of the 
responsible authorities as set out below, to be supplied to Dale Barrett by 
close of business on 22 March 2006: 
 
Fire Authority 
 
1) Following fence removal; all holes be filled in by the contractor 
 
2) An extra exit be supplied and that this be wide enough to accommodate 

emergency vehicles.  (All existing exits to be wide enough to 
accommodate emergency vehicles). 

 
3) Extra detail be supplied with regard to the Marquees ie. materials, 

lighting and heating. 
 
4) Details, names and numbers of the electricians working on site. 
 
5) The generator to be housed appropriately (I believe the applicant said 

this was shown on the applicant’s original plan) 
 
6) Details of the siting of the extinguishers and certification that the 

Stewards have been trained in their use 
 
7) The evacuation message should be more specific when announced to 

the public ‘Spring is Here’ is ok for the Stewards.  All Stewards to be 
supplied with radios to communicate the ‘Spring is Here’ message in the 
first instant.  The PA’s must run on their own control panel, in the event 
of a fire on the stage. 

 
8) All confiscated fireworks to be thrown in a bucket of water.  Bins to be 

provided for other confiscated items.   
 
9) Lighting must extend to the exit from the park. 
 
10) The Event Safety Co-ordinator must be shown as the Officer in Charge 

on the staff structure chart.  All personnel on duty must be named; 
including the caterers with telephone numbers.   

 
Police 
 
1) Updated staff structure (also requested by the Fire Brigade), this must 

include the names and times of the stewards duty rota.   
 
2) Stewards must be identifiable with bibs throughout the event and must 

not take part in any dancing while on duty.  The applicant, in his role as 
Deputy Manager, must be on site at all times. 

 

Page 3



3) The Event Safety Co-ordinator must be in charge of the evacuation plan; 
the Police will only take command if they decide it is a major incident.  
His name and telephone number must be provided.   

 
4) The exists must be completely clear of any event vehicles prior to the 

start of the event to make room for emergency vehicles.  The Parks 
Officer offered to supply parking for 6-7 vehicles where they would not 
cause obstruction.  The event must not start before these areas are 
cleared. 

 
5) All Stewards conducting searches must be Security Industries Act 

Trained (with Certification) in order to manage potential conflicts etc.  
 
6) Adequate security must be in place for ticket sales and safe keeping of 

any money from ticket sales. 
 
7) Clickers must be used on counting people in and out. 
 
8) A list of all stage acts to be supplied and confirmation that these will not 

be politically controversial.  Also, a list of all VIP’s expected to attend.   
 
9) Small barriers must be used at the rear to support the fence and all 

barriers must be easy to move. 
 
10) Stewards at the critical exits must be SIA Certified.  
 
11) 2-4 Stewards should patrol outside the event. 
 
12) Stewards should be paid, not volunteers. 
 
13) The Police Control Unit should not be housed within the festival area. 
 
14) No Stewards shall leave the event until all the public have cleared the 

area and this should be done within half an hour of the close of the event 
 
Health and Safety 
 
1) A full detailed electrical specification to be supplied; this must include the 

positioning of all equipment and safety precautions, certificates of 
compliance for all temporary installations and the type of fuel to be used.  

 
2) Details of the siting of generators and their housing and safety 

precautions.  
 
3) Details of the materials used in the marquees (must be fire resistant) 
 
4) Details of the siting and numbers of the toilets and these, along with the 

exit points and first aid marquee, must be signed throughout the event. 
 
5) Provisions of the St John’s Ambulance risk assessment 

Page 4



 
6) Where fence panels are removed form Zone 6, the surface must be 

level. 
 
7) At future events; no tickets to be sold at the door and Stewards must not 

sell tickets. 
 
8) Details of the lighting system and back up 
 
9) Stewards to be notified of evacuation in the first instant by radio then a 

PA announcement to the public. 
 
10) 2 extra Disabled access/exits to be supplied. 
 
11) More specific instructions on the use of suspect packages and vehicles. 

i.e. no use of mobiles phones or radios near them. 
 
12) All Stewards to be supplied with radios 
 
 
Extra Conditions imposed by the Licensing Committee 
 
1) Regular PA announcements of the siting of the toilets, first aid marquees 

and emergency exits. 
 
2) Regular PA announcements that there will be no celebratory fires 
 
3) That details satisfying all the conditions of the responsible authorities must 

be with Dale Barrett by end of business on 22 March 2006 
 
Amendments to email from Jamie Villalobos 
 

• Delete No 9 

• No 13 - to include entrance and exits 

• No 21 - must be able to inform the police and licensing authority of 
numbers present at any time. 

• No 23 - Stewards must operate a counting system at all entry and exit 
points to monitor numbers inside the event to ensure the maximum 
number of 3,500 is not exceeded. 

• No 29 - A contact name and number shall be provided by the organiser 
to the Council’s noise team for any complaints that may arise. 

• No 31 – delete firework firing area. 

• No 34 – delete and insert; ‘no seats to be used; signing off certificates to 
be given to the Council for the stage’ 

• No 54 - The electrical installations shall be signed off as satisfactory and 
certificates issues to the Council by the electrician 

• Delete items under ‘Food Safety Arrangements’ 

• No 71 – Delete Nov 1996 version 

• Delete No 80 

Page 5



• Delete No 83 
 
 

Page 6



ITEM 5  
 

 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS 

PROCEDURE SUMMARY 

Tick  

box to 

record 

action

/ 

decisi

on 

  

INTRODUCTION 

 

 

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, 

Council officers, Police, Applicant and Objectors to do 

the same. 

 

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts 

(before the hearing) with the parties or representations 

received by them 

 

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by 

reference to this summary which will be distributed. 

 

  

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES 

 

 

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair 

decides whether to: 

 

(i)            grant an adjournment to another date, or  

(ii)            proceed in the absence of the non-

attending party. 

 

Normally, an absent party will be given one further 

chance to attend. 

 

  

TOPIC HEADINGS 

 

 

 5.        The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the 

hearing.  

 

In the case of the majority of applications for variation of 

hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is: 

 

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would 

conflict with the four licensing objectives i.e.  

 

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder, 

 

 

(ii) public safety,  

Agenda Item 6Page 7



 

(iii) the prevention of public nuisance, and 

 

 

(iv) the protection of children from harm. 

 

 

6.      The Chair invites comments from the parties on the 

suggested      

           topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary 

them. 

 

 

 

WITNESSES 

 

 

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to 

call a witness and decides any such request. 

 

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there 

is a request by an opposing party to “cross-examine” the 

witness. The Chair then decides any such request. 

 

  

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE 

 

 

9.   The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any 

party to 

        introduce late documentary evidence. 

 

10.    If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the    

        admission of the late documents. 

 

11.    If the other party do object to late admission, the 

following criteria  

        shall be taken into account when the Chair decides 

whether or not  

        to admit the late documents: 

 

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?  

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by 

the late documents? 

 

(iii) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be 

put at a major disadvantage if admission of the 

documents is refused? 

 

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?  

(v) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later 

date? 

 

  

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION 

 

 

12.       The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, 

for      

            example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and 

 

Page 8



the    

            comments of the other Council Services or outside 

official bodies.  

            This should be as “neutral” as possible between the 

parties. 

 

13.       The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members 

and then by   

            the  parties. 

 

 

  

THE HEARING  

 

 

14.     This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The 

Chair can  

          vary the order as appropriate but it should include: 

 

 

            (i)       an introduction by the Objectors’ main 

representative 

 

 

(ii) an introduction by the Applicant or representative 

 

 

(iii) questions put by Members to the Objectors 

 

 

(iv) questions put by Members to the Applicant 

 

 

(v) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant 

 

 

(vi) questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors 

 

 

  

CLOSING ADRESSES 

 

 

15.       The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for 

their 

            closing address, if they need to make one.  

 

 

16.       Generally, the Objectors make their closing address 

before the     

            Applicant who has the right to the final closing address. 

 

 

  

THE DECISION 

 

 

17.      Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal 

representative 

 

Page 9



           to consider their decision including the imposition of 

conditions.  

 

The decision is put in writing and Members return to the 

meeting. 

 

18. The Chair should read out the following statement 

before asking the Committee Clerk to read out in public 

a summary of the Committee’s Decision: 

 
“The Committee Clerk will read out a summary of the 
Committee’s Decision. The Parties will receive a written 
Decision Notice in which the Decision will be formally set out.  
Please note that the written Decision will be substantially the 
same although the wording might vary slightly from the 
summary read out.” 

 

 

 

Page 10



     Agenda Item  
    Page No. 1 

 
 

  Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee  on  8
TH

 MAY 2006 

 

 
Report title: Application for a Vary Premises Licence HARAN RESTAURANT, 399 GREEN 
LANES, HARRINGAY, LONDON, N8 9LG 
 

 
Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing  
 

Ward(s) affected HARRINGAY  

 
1.  Purpose 
 
 To consider an application by DINCER TOGUZ to provide a licensable activity in the 

form of Late Night Refreshment. 
 

 
2. Recommendations 
 
2.1 (a) Grant the application as asked 

(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them 
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application 
 
The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the 
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing 
objectives. 

 

 
Report authorised by: Robin Payne………………………………………………………………………. 

Assistant Director Enforcement Services 
 

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett    Telephone: 020 8489 5103 

3.  Executive summary 
 
 For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New Premises licence  

4.  Access to information: 
 
  Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
            Background Papers 
          The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report: 
        File: HARAN RESTAURANT, 399 GREEN LANES, LONDON 
 
     The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre,  High Road Wood 

Green N22 

 

 
 

Agenda Item 8Page 11



 
Page No. 2 

5. REPORT 
 
Background 
 
5.1 Application by DINCER TOGUZ, for a New Premises Licence in 
           respect of 399 GREEN LANES under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
5.2 Details to vary  Premises Licence application 
 

Opening Hours for Public 
 
Monday to Sunday     08.00 - 02.00 

 
          Provision of Late Night Refreshment 
 

Monday to Sunday     23.00 - 02.00 
 
Supply of alcohol       
 
Monday to Sunday      22.00 – 01.30 
 
VARIATION  
 
To vary the sale of alcohol until 01.30am and to permit the provision of late 
night refreshment until 02.00am  
 

5.3 Crime and Disorder 
 

All staff must be properly trained, not to serve customers who are intoxicated.  
 

5.4 Public Safety 
  

Fire safety equipment will be checked regularly and any requirement made by 
the fire safety officer must be complies with. 
 

5.5 Public Nuisance 
 

Signs will be displayed at exits reminding customers to leave quietly and 
respect neighbours.  

 
5.6 Child Protection 
 
 All staff will be trained that alcohol will only be sold to person who can 

produce, photographic identification, where there is any doubt that they are 
under the age of 18.  

 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 12



 
Page No. 3 

 
6. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION) 
 

Responsible authorities: 
 
6.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police 
 

The Police have no objections to this application. 
 
6.2 Comments of Enforcement Services: 
 

Noise team has not commented on this application.  
 
Food Team 

 
Have no objections to this application 

 
Health and Safety  

 
Have no objections to this application 

 
Trading Standards 

 
  Have no objections to this application 
 
6.3 Fire Officer  
 
  The Fire Officer has no objection to this application. 

 
6.4 Planning Officer – App 1 
 

Planning object to this application in its present form as the requested hours 
to 02.00 hours is contrary to and not permitted by the existing planning 
permission. Conditions 2 of the relevant permissions (Ref old/1983/0441 
dated 14/6/83 states: 
 
The use hereby permitted shall not be operated after 11.00 pm or before 
10.00am on any day. 
 
Reason 
“In order to ensure that the proposed development does not prejudice the 
enjoyment of their properties by neighbouring occupiers” 
 
It is noted that a one-year temporary variation was granted on appeal in 
January 1999 that allowed the Premises to open as follows: 
 
08.00 Sunday – Thursday to 00.30the next day &  
08.00 Friday and Saturdays, to 02.30 the next day. 
 
However, these variations were temporary and an application to open for 
longer hours to 02.00 hours was refused in January 2005. 

Page 13



 
 
                                                                                                        Page 4 
 

6.5. Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee   
  

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of 
identification with one of the following: 
 
A valid passport 
                                                                                      
A photo driving license issued in a European Union country 
 
A Proof of age standard card system 
                                                                                     
A citizen card, supported by the Home Office. 
                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                          
7.0 Interested Parties 
 
 1 letter of representation has been received against this application. App 2 
 
8.0    Financial Comments 
 

   The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 14



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



     Agenda Item  
    Page No. 1 

 
 

  Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee  on  08
th

 MAY 2006  

 

 
Report title: Application for a New Premises Licence at Laila Snooker & Social Club, 3 
Vicarage Parade West Green Road N15 
 

 
Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing  
 

Ward(s) affected West Green  

 
1.  Purpose 
 
 To consider an application by to provide a licensable activity in the form of Supply of 

Alcohol  
 

 
2. Recommendations 
 
2.1 (a) Grant the application as asked 

(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them 
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application 
 
The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the 
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing 
objectives. 

 

 
Report authorised by: Robin Payne………………………………………………………………………. 

Assistant Director Enforcement Services 
 

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett    Telephone: 020 8489 5103 

3.  Executive summary 
 
 For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New Premises licence  

4.  Access to information: 
 
  Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
            Background Papers 
          The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report: 
        File: LAILA SNOOKER & SOCIAL CLUB, 3 VICARAGE PARADE, WEST GREEN ROAD, 

TOTTENHAM, LONDON, N15 3BL 
 
     The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre,  High Road Wood 

Green N22 

 

 

Agenda Item 9Page 17



 
 

Page No. 2 
5. REPORT 
 
Background 
 
5.1 Application by MUSTAFA KAYA, for a New Premises Licence in 

respect of 3 VICARAGE PARADE, WEST GREEN RD under the Licensing 
Act 2003. 

 
5.2 Details of new Premises Licence application 
 

Opening Hours for Public 
 
Monday to Sunday     08.00 – 24.00 

 
          Supply of Alcohol       
 

Monday to Sunday     11.00 – 23.30    
 
GENERAL  

  
1. Intoxicating liquor may only be sold or supplied to members of the club  

meeting at the club premises for consumption by those members and their 
bona fide guests 

2. No person shall be admitted to membership of the club without an interval 
at least two days between nomination or application, and admissions to 
membership. The names and addressed of persons so applying must be 
prominently displayed in the club premises for at least two days before 
admission to membership.  

 
5.2 Crime and Disorder 
 

A buzzer entry system with CCTV will be used.  
 

5.4 Public Safety 
 

Fire safety equipment will be checked regularly and any requirements made 
by the Fire Safety Officer will be complied with.  
 

5.5 Public Nuisance 
 

Signs will be displayed at the exit reminding customers to leave quietly and 
respect the neighbours 
 
Staff will call taxis/ Mini cabs for the use of customers leaving the premises 
when requested to do so.  

 
5.6 Child Protection 
 
 No-one under 18 will be permitted entry to the premises. 
 

Page 18



 
Page No. 3 

 
6. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION) 
 

Responsible authorities: 
 
6.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police 
 

The Police have no objections to this application. 
 
6.2 Comments of Enforcement Services: 
 

Noise team has no comments on this application.  
 
Food Team 

 
Have no objections to this application 

 
Health and Safety  

 
Have no objections to this application 

 
Trading Standards 

 
  Have no objections to this application 
 
6.3 Fire Officer  
 
  The Fire Officer has made a representation against this application.  

 
6.4 Planning Officer  
 

Planning has objections to this application on the basis that the appeal 
decision that granted permission for the development on 12/05/04 added 
three conditions relating to opening hour, playing of music and the service of 
alcohol as follows: 

 
1) The use hereby permitted shall not e open to members or 

other customers outside the hours of 08.00 to midnight on 
any given day. 

2) No music or amplified sound shall be played in the 
premises so as to be audible outside the premises. 

3) No alcoholic drinks shall be served on the premises  
 

A planning application (Ref HGY/2005/2273) for the Removal of Condition 1 
relating to opening hours attached to appeal reference 
APP/Y5420/A/03/99564 to allow premises to operate until 03.00am on any 
day was refused planning permission on 24/01/2006. 

 
Planning has determined not to enforce condition 3 relating to the service of alcohol, 
leaving that to be dealt with under the licensing powers.  
  

Page 19



 
 
                                                                                                            Page 4 
6.5. Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee   
 

No comments to make on this application.                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                          

7.0 Interested Parties –App 3 
 
 2 letters of representation have been received against this application.  
 
8.0    Financial Comments 
 

   The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 20



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



     Agenda Item  
    Page No. 1 

 
 

  Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee  on   8
th

 MAY 2006 

 

 
Report title: Application for a Vary to a Premises Licence for Star Bar 18-20 Park Road, 
Crouch End, London, N8 8TD 
 

 
Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing  
 

Ward(s) affected CROUCH END  

 
1.  Purpose 
 
 To consider an application by RICKY MICHAELS to provide a licensable activity in the 

form of Supply of alcohol, Provision of Regulated Entertainment and Provision of 
Entertainment.  

 

 
2. Recommendations 
 
2.1 (a) Grant the application as asked 

(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them 
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application 
 
The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the 
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing 
objectives. 

 

 
Report authorised by: Robin Payne………………………………………………………………………. 

Assistant Director Enforcement Services 
 

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett    Telephone: 020 8489 5103 

3.  Executive summary 
 
 For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New Premises licence  

4.  Access to information: 
 
  Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
            Background Papers 
          The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report: 
        File: STAR BAR, 18-20 PARK ROAD 
 
     The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre,  High Road Wood 

Green N22 

 

 

Agenda Item 10Page 23



 
 

Page No. 2 
5. REPORT 
 
Background 
 
5.1 Application by RICKY MICHAELS, for a New Premises Licence in 
           respect of 18-20 PARK ROAD under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
5.2 Details of proposed Variation. 
  

To extend licensing hours on Thursday, Friday and Saturday until 03.00am 
the following day, with 30 minutes wind down.  
And Sunday to Wednesdays until 01.00am the following day, with 30 minutes 
wind down. 
 
St Georges Day, St Patrick’s Day, St Valentines Day, Christmas Day and 
boxing Day until 03.00am the following day. 
 
To provide live music on Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursdays from 19.00hrs 
to 24.00hrs midnight. 
 
To extend recorded music Thursday, Friday and Saturday fro 23.00 t 
03.00am the following day, and Sundays to Wednesdays from 12.00 ( 
midday) until 01.00am the following day. 
 
To provide facilities for dancing on Sunday to Wednesdays from 19.00hrs to 
01.00am the following day and on Thursdays, Fridays and Saturdays from 
19.00 hrs to 03.00am the following day.  
 

5.2 Crime and Disorder 
 

CCTV will be installed an intruder alarm will be upgraded. Doormen  operating 
Friday and Saturday nights. 

 
5.4 Public Safety 

 
Emergency lighting installed, fire warning system and fire equipment all 
installed. 
 

5.5 Public Nuisance 
 

Live music must be reduced in volume after 01.00am 
Doormen on duty 
Entrance to the premised by one door only and is controlled  

 
5.6 Child Protection 
 
 Children can come into the premises and must be accompanied by an adult 

until 21.00hrs only. 
 
 No gaming machines and no adult entertainment.  

Page 24



 
 
 

Page No. 3 
 

6. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION) 
 

Responsible authorities: 
 
6.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police 
 

The Police have no objections to this application. 
 
6.2 Comments of Enforcement Services:   
 

Noise team has commented on this application and advised that this premise 
was served with a noise abatement notice on 02/03/06 since the abatement 
notice was served there has been a market improvement. The complaints 
report that noise is not a problem at present. See App 2 
 
However, given the history of this case, permitting recorded music Thursday 
to Saturday, 2300hrs till 0300hrs and live music Tuesday and Thursday until 
midnight, is likely to give rise to a nuisance unless the music is well controlled. 
 
Food Team 

 
Have no objections to this application 

 
Health and Safety  

 
Have no objections to this application 

 
  Have no objections to this application 
 
6.3 Fire Officer  
 

The Fire Officer has not made a representation against this application.            
 

6.4 Planning Officer  
 
  Planning do not have any objections to this application.   
 
6.5. Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee   

 
            Protection of Children Identification Condition: 
 
          Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of  
          identification with one of the following: 

• A valid passport 

• A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country 

• A proof of age standard card system 

• A citizen card, supported by the Home Office 
                                                                                                     

Page 25



 
                                                                                               Page 4 
 

                                                                                                                          
7.0 Interested Parties 
 
 5 letters of representation have been received against this application. 

    See App 3 
 
8.0    Financial Comments 
 

   The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00 

Page 26


	Agenda
	5 MINUTES:
	2006.03.21_Minutes. appx

	6 SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE:
	8 HARAN RESTAURANT, 399 Green Lanes, N8 (Harringay ward):
	9 LAILA SNOOKER & SOCIAL CLUB, 3 Vicarage Parade, West Green Road N15 (West Green ward):
	10 STAR BAR, 18-20 Park Road, N8 (Crouch End ward):

